ADAM WAGH

CONTACT ME

- New Braunfels, TX
- adamwagh@gmail.com
- in www.linkedin.com/in/adam-wagh
- (512) 917- 7465
- https://github.com/adamwagh512

EDUCATION

Udemy

JavaScript Algorithm & Data Structures
In Progress

Codecademy

Python

2022

Intro to UX/UI Design 2023

Data Analytics

In Progress

University of Texas at Austin

Full Stack Coding Bootcamp 2022

Austin Community College

A.A.S. - EMS Professions 2015-2017

Concordia University Texas

B.A. - Business & Psychology 2010

SUMMARY

I am a highly skilled healthcare professional with over 7 years of experience in the field. I am now seeking to transition into a career in software development, where I can utilize my problem solving skills and attention to detail to create highly innovative solutions.

I have recently completed a Full Stack Coding Bootcamp at the University of Texas at Austin and have received additional training through online skill development sites. I am eager to apply my unique background and skills to a new industry and make a positive impact as a software developer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Advanced Practice Paramedic

2022 - 2022

Methodist Stone Oak I San Antonio, TX

- Coordinated with nursing staff to ensure prompt testing, treatment and transfer of patients in the emergency room.
- Updated physicians and nurses about the patient's condition as needed.
- Responded as part of the Rapid Response Team to all CPR in progress calls.

Lead Paramedic

San Marcos Hays County EMS I San Marcos, TX

2019 - 2022

- Utilized critical thinking and problem solving skills to quickly and accurately diagnose and treat patients.
- Maintained clear communication with dispatch and coordinated with other emergency response agencies to ensure proper resources were available at every scene.
- Regularly attended training meetings and medical director lectures to maintain maximum proficiency in EMS skills.
- Key Accomplishments:
 - Received the Lifesaver Award from the San Marcos Police Department.

Lead Paramedic Acadian Ambulance Service | Austin. TX

2017 - 2019

- Responded with a regional critical care NICU/PICU transport team.
- Was a member of the Disaster Response Team, which was capable of responding nation-wide to man-made or natural disasters on short notice.
- Provided Advanced Life Support (ALS) capabilities for interfacility transfers and 911 calls.

Instructor 2016 - 2018

Lifestart Training and Consulting I Austin, TX

- Provided instruction in first aid, CPR and Prehospital Trauma Life Support (PHTLS).
- Administered written and physical skills tests.
- Assisted with additional administrative tasks as needed.

Medic 2015 - 2018

Capital Medical Service | Austin, TX

- Advocated for the patient's best-interests at all times.
- Coordinated with event staff and first responders to ensure effective incident management.
- Provided Advanced Life Support (ALS) capabilities for event venues.

SKILLS









CSS

















Figma